# Former St Georges Parish Hall



B1879 Anglican Parish Hall

#### Location

Cnr Learmonth and Hobson Streets,, QUEENSCLIFF VIC 3225 - Property No B1879

## Municipality

QUEENSCLIFFE BOROUGH

### Level of significance

Local

## **Heritage Listing**

**National Trust** 

## Statement of Significance

Last updated on - January 28, 2005

A solid looking brick building of six rooms and of indeterminate style. Started in about 1870 with miscellaneous alterations and additions until 1902. It was also used at various times by a Masonic Lodge, a Grammar School, the Borough Council for Council Chambers, a State School and various local societies.

Classified: 13/11/1975

Other Names Anglican Parish Hall,

Hermes Number 69591

**Property Number** 

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/